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9 July 2018

Damien Pfeiffer

Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 58

DUBBO NSW 2830

Dear Sir

PP_2016_ORANG_003_00
ORANGE LEP AMENDMENT 15 - QUEST - ANSON STREET

| write to advise that under section 3.35(4) of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act
Orange City Council as the Planning Proposal Authority determines that the matter does not
proceed because the proposal has lapsed and work was not undertaken to comply with the
conditions of the Gateway determination.

| note then that thge/{m’%osal did not proceed to community consultation and the proposed
development wi]lfﬁ t' be undertaken on the site.

Yours fait f{.l

David Waddell
DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
mam
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